
 
 

MEETING NOTICE 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 

FROM: Justin Wyse, Director of Planning 
 

DATE: August 18, 2021 
 

RE:   Site Plan Committee 
August 23, 2021  – 6:15 p.m. 

 

 

VIRTUAL MEETING VIA ZOOM 
 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83037569895 
(312) 626 6799 

Webinar ID: 830 3756 9895 
 
The next meeting of the Site Plan Committee of the Planning Commission has 
been scheduled for Monday, August 23, 2021 at 6:15 p.m.  
 

The following is a listing of those items, which are scheduled to be discussed at 
this meeting: 
 
 

A. River Crossings (Holman Motorcars of St. Louis): A Sign Package for a 
15.841-acre tract of land zoned “PC” Planned Commercial District located 
north of Arnage Boulevard and south of Interstate 64. (17U240066, 
17U240077, 17U240088, 17U520061, 17U520072, 17U520171, 
17U520182, 17U520193) 
 

B. Wildhorse Village (2nd ASDCP): An Amended Site Development Concept 
Plan, Landscape Concept Plan and Lighting Fixture Concept Plan for the 
78.4 acre tract of land located south of Wild Horse Creek Road, west of 
Chesterfield Parkway, and north and east of Burkhardt Place. 

 
C. Wildhorse Village, Lot 2A-1 (The Flats at Wildhorse Village) SDSP: A 

Site Development Section Plan, Landscape Plan, Lighting Plan, 
Architectural Elevations and Architect’s Statement of Design for a 4.9 acre 
tract of land located southeast of the intersection of Wild Horse Creek Road 
and Old Chesterfield Road. 

 

 
*Jane Staniforth 
 Site Plan Committee includes all members of the Planning Commission 

https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83037569895

